


Table of Contents

April 19, 2023
Agenda Item #ITL....c.eiuiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e e e e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV....cccovvvviiiininnnen Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of April 5, 2023
Agenda Item #V...cccoocviiiinninnnen Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of April §, 2023

Agenda Item #VIL...ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



e — e}

w Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas
BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
April 19, 2023 — 6:00 P.M.

I. Call to Order
II. Roll Call
Tom Groneman, District 2
David Haley, At Large, Position 2
Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3

Jeff Bryant, District 3
Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1

III. Approval of Agenda
IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of April 5, 2023

V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of April 5, 2023
VI. Public Comments

VIL. General Manager / Staff Reports
1. Customer Service Quarterly Update

1. Miscellaneous Comments
VIII. Board Comments
IX. Executive Sessions

X. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 4-5-23
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, APRIL 5, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
' ) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, April 5, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board Members were
present: Rose Mulvany Henry, President; Thomas Groneman, Vice President; Robert L. Milan,
Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Mary Gonzales. David Haley attended via Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Chief Operating Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Jerin
Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Glen Brendel, Executive Director Electric Production; Maurice Moss, Executive
Director Corporate Compliance; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Dennis
Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Dustin Miller, Director of Applications; and
Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.
Roll call was taken, all Board Members were present, except for Mr. Milan, who
arrived at 5:14 PM and Mr. Haley was present via Zoom, due to technical difficulties, his

response was not heard.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales,
and carried. Mr. Milan and Mr. Haley’s names were not called. The motion carried with four
votes.

Item #4 —Board Update/GM Update

Mr. Groneman reported on his attendance at the Unified Government (UG) Public
Works & Safety Standing Committee meeting. The committee discussed the Kansas Avenue
and Central Avenue bridge projects, but nothing pertaining directly to BPU.

M. Haley reported on his attendance at the UG Economic Development & Finance
Standing Committee meeting. The committee had discussed the Mt. Carmel development as

Page 1 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, APRIL 5, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

well as the Reardon Center redevelopment, the Lanier project. Both passed for consideration
by the Commission.

Mr. Johnson spoke about attending a meeting regarding the Lanier project. There were
three options discussed:

e The original plan, which included the removal of the Reardon Center to be replaced
with apartments.

e [Leave the Reardon Center where it was and the UG would need to come up with a plan
to renovate and reopen. The Lanier apartment project would be built across the street
from BPU.

e Remove part of the Reardon Center, and build the apartments on the same grounds,
attached to the Reardon Center.

Ms. Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service, as well as Mr. Jeremy Ash,
Chief Operating Officer, and Mr. Johnson, spoke about the Community Partners meeting held
on March 23", The group discussed ways to help their clients be successful with payment
arrangements and Flex Pay. They also talked about deposits and explained the weather policy.
The United Way talked about how 211kc.org and 211 could help the community find
resources. The EOF had a program for seniors, but it centered around commodities. The
Salvation Army spoke about their Pathway of Hope program which involved meeting with a
case manager once a week with the hope of creating a two-year goal setting with the end result
being that they can pay their rent, utilities, etc. The groups also talked about how they worked
together to help the community.

The Board and staff discussed ways BPU and United Way could continue to get the
word out about the different payment options offered by the utility.

Item #5 -2023 Spring Outage

Mr. Glen Brendel, Executive Director Electric Production, gave an update the
different projects that were being addressed during the Nearman outage. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Item #7 ~ Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:52 P.M. by Mr. Bryant, seconded

Page 2 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, APRIL 5, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

by Mr. Groneman. Due to technical difficulties, Mr. Haley’s response could not be heard. The
motion carried with five votes.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 3 of 3



























Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 4-5-23
Agenda [tem #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL §, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, April 5, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Rose Mulvany Henry, President; Thomas Groneman, Vice President; Robert L.
Milan, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, and Mary Gonzales. David Haley attended via Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash, Chief
Operating Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Steve Green,
Executive Director Water Operations; Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate
Compliance; Darrin McNew, Acting Executive Director Electric Operations; Jerin Purtee,
Executive Director Electric Supply; Scott Paulsen, Supervisor Vegetation Management; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Dustin
Miller, Director of Applications; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. She welcomed all
that were listening to or viewing the meeting. She informed all that the meeting was being
recorded including video and audio. During the public comment section, those attending in
person, wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and
address. Public comments were limited to five minutes and should be addressed to the Board.
Members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
No confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. Ms. Mulvany Henry introduced herself and the
other Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present, Mr. Haley via Zoom.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales,
and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL §, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #4 — Approval of Work Session Minutes of March 15, 2023

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of March 15, 2023, by
Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes of March 15, 2023

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of March 15, 2023,
by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., expressed his thoughts on shut-offs of electricity
or water for non-payment, the removal of fees, residential rates as well as the upcoming rate
hearing and topics discussed in the Work Session.

Mr. Rayan Makarem, 3730 Metropolitan, expressed Clean Air Now’s interest in
participating in community outreach.

Mr. Bryant said there would be a Community Engagement Committee meeting on April
19t

Item #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Preliminary February 2023 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief
Administrative Officer, reviewed the Preliminary February 2023 Financials with the
Board. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Ms. Austin responded to questions from the Board.

ii.  Vegetation Management Plan Update: Mr. Scott Paulsen, Supervisor Vegetation
Management, and Mr. Darrin McNew, Acting Executive Director Electric Operations,
reviewed the Vegetation Management program which handled keeping tree limbs from
transmission lines to continue to reduce vegetation related outages. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Mr. Paulsen and Mr. McNew responded to comments from the Board.

Page 2 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 5, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ii.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson informed the Board on some upcoming events.

Mr. Jeremy Ash, Interim Chief Operating Officer, summarized the APPA Lineworkers
Rodeo that had been held at the Agriculture Hall of Fame grounds. He thanked Mr.
McNew’s Electric Operations team including, Mike Fergus, Director of Electric
Distribution & Service and Jeremiah Waldeck, Superintendent of Distribution-
Underground for doing a great job putting the event grounds together. They had 47
journeymen teams and 106 apprentices.

Item #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Groneman thanked everyone that presented. He spoke about his travels to the
Lineworkers Rodeo in Colorado and said it was great to see everyone who attended this year’s
event in Kansas City, KS and expressed his appreciation on a job well done.

Mr. Milan thanked the staff for the evening’s presentations. He also requested Board
approval to attend the 2023 APPA National Convention in Seattle, Washington, June 18" -
21%,

A motion was made to approve Mr. Milan’s travel to the conference, by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales. Due to technical difficulties, Mr. Haley’s response could not be
heard. The motion carried with five votes.

Ms. Mulvany Henry talked about attending the Lineworkers Rodeo and seeing the
elements that BPU’s lineworkers dealt with. She thanked everyone for making it a great event.

Mr. Bryant spoke about the vegetation presentation and how different it was from
previous ones and what a difference it had made in customer outages. He also thanked
everyone for the work done on the evening’s presentations. He also thanked everyone who
volunteered and came out to the Lineworkers Rodeo.

Ms. Gonzales thanked Mr. Paulsen for the vegetation update and the other
presentations and gave kudos to all who helped and participated in the Lineworkers Rodeo.

Mr. Haley thanked Mr. McNew for his explanation during the vegetation update. He

requested that the rate hearing information be printed on customer bills and expressed
appreciation for the evenings presentations.

Page 3 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 5, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #9 — Executive Session

Ms. Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief Counsel proposed a motion for adoption as followed:
“I move that after taking a five minute break the Board go into Executive Session for 30 minutes
in the Board room to discuss confidential matters related to employment of the general manager,
a personnel matter of nonelected personnel as justified under the exception in the Kansas Open
Meetings Act; and that the General Manager, William Johnson and Deputy Chief Counsel
Angela Lawson, be present to participate in the discussion, all others to be dismissed from the
room and electronic and telephonic transmissions to cease, and that we reconvene in open
session returning to both electronic and telephonic broadcasting at 7:47 P.M. to either take action
in an open session or to adjourn.

A motion to go into Executive Session and reconvene at 7:47 P.M. was made by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Mr. Milan. Roll call was taken:

Mr. Groneman — yes

Mr. Haley — no

Mr. Milan — yes

Ms. Mulvany Henry — yes

Mr. Bryant - yes

Ms. Gonzales - yes

The motion carried.

Ms. Mulvany Henry asked for a clarification on Mr. Haley’s vote.

Mr. Haley voted no because he would not be able to participate. He requested future
consideration to be able to participate electronically during Executive Sessions.

At 7:47 P.M. the meeting returned to Open Session.

Page 4 of 5



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, APRIL 5, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #10 — Adjourn

At 7:50 P.M. a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Groneman
and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 5§ of §




























































































































































